



Frederico Pinto

Consultant, Health & Public Services

Professional Background

Frederico Pinto is with Accenture Latvia since June 2015 as a Team Lead. While a clinician for 10+ years, performed different roles apart from consulting patients directly in outpatient facilities.

Frederico holds a ND degree (2004), Pediatrics ambulatory specialization (2004) and Nutrition Biochemistry masters (2006), Faculdade Ciencias Medicas – Lisbon, Portugal.

Functional/Technical skills

- Outpatient Consultation
- Pharmaceutical Industry
- Preventive Medicine
- EpicCare Inpatient Procedure Orders
- EpicCare Inpatient Clinical Documentation

Languages

- English (Proficient)
- Latvian (Native)
- Italian (Basics)

Project Experience

FiqueBem.org and Centro Terapeutico de Machico, Portugal
Consultant 09/2010 - 04/2015

Consulting patients for preventive medicine strategies in outpatient clinics.

Independent consultant implementing and training healthcare professionals (MD, RN, PT, Speech therapists) on EHR software Practice Fusion. Focusing on meaningful use, thorough patient records and accurate use of ICD diagnosis codes.

RightNow Technologies, Superuser, The Netherlands
Consultant 03/2008 - 02/2009

Manage translation projects to implement consistent multi-lingual European FAQ databases and website monitoring, for Plantronics BV. Recruit internally for part-time translation tasks, across European offices.

CIMP [Centro Integrado de Medicina Preventiva], Research associate, Sao Paulo, Brazil,
Consultant 09/2006 - 02/2008

Following the biochemistry masters, the research evaluated the efficiency of conventional treatments versus integration of conventional and alternative treatments, in heart disease, at CIMP, with Dr. Edmond Saab Jr..

PEKANA GmbH, Medicine registration, Iberia
Consultant 06/2004 - 07/2006

Translation of medical information for this German pharmaceutical, in order to register new medicines in the Iberian market.